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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2024/SZ/ § F Dated:/ 3 101 12024

To

The President, Media Society,
The Media CGHS Ltd.,

Plot No. 18A, Sector-7,
Dwarka, New Delhi—110075

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o The Media Co-operative Group
Housing Society Ltd., Plot No. 18A, Sector-7, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

Sir,

This has a reference to your letter received through outdoor diary No. 10190 dated
10/12/2024, on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said premise
was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 26/12/2024 to verify the compliance of
shortcomings communicated by this department vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2024/479 dated
29/08/2024 in the presence of Sh. Ravi Kant Sharma. During course of inspection, it was observed
that the shortcomings mentioned at serial No. 1 of above-mentioned letter is yet to be complied.

In view of above, renewal of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You
are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcoming under intimation to this department for
further consideration in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Copy to: -

1. The Deputy Director (L&I), Delhi Development Authority, Vikas Sadan, INA, New
Delhi-110023 ' ’



?{%Xf))l(l)l;leENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
ARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI — 110001

.F6/DFS/MS/
No SZ/2024/ Y ;1.7 , Dated: X9 /0512024

To

\/—The President/Secretary,
Media CGHS Ltd.

B .PJQILNO.‘.‘.SA,SECIOI.?.Oj,DWBIka,
New Delhi - 110075

Subject: - Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o0 Media CGHS Ltd. Located at Plot
No. 18A, Sector — 07, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075.

sir,
Please refer to your letter No. nil dated 29/07/2024 on the subject mentioned above.

In this connection it is to inform you that the premises was visited by the officer concerned

form this department on 22/08/2024 in the presence of Sh. Ravikant from fire safety point of

view.

During the course of inspection following shortcomings are observed:

Six meter wide internal road around the building found blocked/encroached

At least two fire extinguishers required near hose reel/down comer at each floor.
MOEFA & PA system found nonfunctional

Hose reel hose & hydrants found nonfunctional.

Hoses & branches found missing at some places

Terrace pumps of capacity 900 lpm found nonfunctional.

Exit signage’s found removed at some places
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In view of the above shortcomings renewal of Fire Saféty Certificate from fire safety
point of view cannot be considered. The applicant is directed to comply the shortcomings

under intimation to this department for further consideration in the matter.

Director
elhi Fire Service

]

Copy to: - The Joint Director (Building) DDA, Vikas Sadan, INA, Delhi-110023.
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